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Brenda Hopwood

From: Melynda McKeever <mmckeever@peoriapros.com>

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 9:30 AM

To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Kate Green

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Melynda McKeever 

 

Email: 

mmckeever@peoriapros.com 

 

Home Address 

455 Idlewhile Drive, Farmington, IL 61531 

 

Business Name 

Peoria Production Shop 

 

Business Address 

2029 W. Townline Road 

 

Home Phone 

309-245-9997 

 

Business Phone 

309-683-0700 

 

Fax 

309-683-0390 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Mayor’s Advisory Committee for the Disabled 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

Board Vice President for Advocates for Access; Chuck Weaver's Leaders Change Peoria group; Ready to Roll/Ramps for 

Independence; District 

150 Reading Buddies program; 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 
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Professional and Employment Background 

Jan. 2001 - Present - Peoria Production Shop, most recent position is at the executive management level, project 

manager, systems administrator, data analysis, continuous improvement. 

 

2013 - Present - Troy Jones Consulting, Inc., Part Time Systems Administrator 

 

1996-2000 - S.E. Lillie & Associates; Customer Service Rep. 

 

Educational Background 

May 2015 - will be MBA graduate 

 

May 2010 - BBA with MIS minor 

 

Dec 1996 - Associates degrees with double major; Accounting & Psychology 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed I have a passion for the disabled community and having worked with individuals with disabilities for several 

years now, I want to do more and help to make a difference. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 66.94.192.121 (peoriapros.com) 

Date/Time: January 16, 2015 3:30 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/7.0; yie9; rv:11.0) like Gecko 

 

 


